

John Kennedy

From: Butler, William (OCTO) [William.Butler@dc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 12:38 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Aghili, Frank (OCTO); Harley, Lisa (OCTO)
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0109-EX-PL-2007
Importance: High

John,

The emission designator should be **1M25F9W** for all bands (**Correct**).

The base station frequency is **correct** at **770.625-771.875 MHz** and mobile is (30MHz above) at **800.625-801.875MHz** is also **correct**.

We have **refined our calculation for the radius of mobile operations about each mobile antenna to 0.64 kilometers** and it is **correct** to say all mobile operations will be performed within the geographic boundaries of the District of Columbia.

We agree that with these changes, **Antenna 13 of 13 (the mobile segment) may be deleted**.

Thanks for your assistance with this!

Cordially,

Bill Butler
OCTO Wireless Programs Group / NCR-IP

1 202 442 4933 desk (for today only)
1 703 629 2373 mobile

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 12:23 PM
To: william.butler@dc.gov
Subject: FCC File # 0109-EX-PL-2007

Mr. William Butler,

Please verify that you wish me to amend application 0109-EX-PL-2007 as follows:

1. The emission designator should be 1M25F9W for all 770.625-771.875 MHz and 800.625-801-875 MHz bands.
2. Each antenna is for base and mobile operations with 770.625-771.875 MHz as the fixed band and 800.625-801-875 MHz as the mobile band.
3. The radius of mobile operations about each antenna is 0.08 kilometers, and all mobile operations will be performed within the geographic boundaries of the District of Columbia.
4. Once the above amendments have been made, Antenna 13 of 13 may be deleted.

3/16/2007

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484